DHC -1290
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERAL> S ST e
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT S e

April 19, 1999

Energen Resources Corporation
2198 Bloomfield Highway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Attention: Mr. Gary W. Brink
Re: /DHC Applications

/San Juan 32-5 Unit Wells No. 8R, 13R & 17R
Dear Mr. Brink:

Please submit a list of offset operators and interest owners within the San Juan 32-
5 Unit who were sent notice of your application to downhole commingle the three subject
wells. Failure to provide this information may result in unnecessary delays in processing

your applications.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

David Catanach
Engineer




